Gage, Hannah

From: Temple, Jessica

Sent: Wednesday, May 31, 2017 4:20 PM

To: Gage, Hannah

Subject: FW: AR0047384- Anthony Forest- Urbana Sawmill

Please save this to the website.

Thanks,
Jessica

From: Trotta, Jacqueline

Sent: Wednesday, May 31, 2017 4:09 PM

To: Temple, Jessica

Cc: Johnson, Miles; Healey, Richard

Subject: RE: AR0047384- Anthony Forest- Urbana Sawmill

Jessica,
Please see below final compliance review you requested.
Thanks,

Jacqueline Trotta

Enforcement Analyst

Office of Water Quality

Arkansas Department of Environmental Quality
5301 Northshore Drive

North Little Rock, AR 72118

501-682-0632

From: Temple, Jessica

Sent: Tuesday, May 30, 2017 12:45 PM

To: Healey, Richard

Cc: Johnson, Miles; McDonald, Scott; Trotta, Jacqueline
Subject: AR0047384- Anthony Forest- Urbana Sawmill

Richard;

We are ready to finalize the permit for Anthony Forest Products Company, LLC- Urbana Sawmill with the permit No.
AR0047384. The compliance memo during preparing draft permit was received on 12/9/16 (see web link below.)

https://www.adegq.state.ar.us/downloads/WebDatabases/PermitsOnline/NPDES/Permitinformation/AR0047384 Compli
ance%20Review 20161209.pdf

Please advise:



Did the facility come to compliance since memo dated 12/9/167?

Yes How?

N/A __X___ The facility has been in compliance

CAO

No Please explain How they will come to compliance and When . Please explain for the delay of
action.

Comments for any other issue:

Thanks,
Jessica



